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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 23 - WRC Workshop, Wellness Center 

Room Closures, National Hazing Prevention Week, Men's Basketball Interest Meeting, 
Rising Higher for Sickle Cell, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: WRC Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop on 
Writing Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences today  
at 4 pm in Wright Hall Room 212. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More  
 
 

  

 
 

 
Today: Wellness Center Room Closures 
Please see the attached regarding the weight room and cardio area 
room closures today.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
Contact: Elaine Bell 
Read More 

 
National Hazing Prevention Week 
The Student Life & Development Office is participating in National 
Hazing Prevention Week (NHPW) as part of our commitment to respect 
diversity and individual differences.  NHPW is an opportunity to educate 
our community to not only recognize hazing, but also learn ways to 
prevent it from occurring.  For more information on hazing and how to 
report it, please contact Brian Dubenion, Dean of Students.  See below 
for more information on scheduled events. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 

 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/9-23 workshop on Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/closingweightroomandcardio09042019.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/20A75896-3490-433B-B115-8D3DDB30E8D4.jpeg
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Tomorrow: Men's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Calling ALL male students who are interested in playing for the Men's 
Basketball team to come try out.  Interest meeting scheduled for 
tomorrow at 7 pm and the official try out date is October 1.  
See you there. Go Lions! 
Contact: Coach Gene 
Read More  

 
September 26: Rising Higher for Sickle Cell 
Recreational Services will be hosting a Balloon Release for all Sickle Cell 
Warriors.  Come join us behind the Wellness Center on September 26 at 
1 pm and be sure to wear Burgundy, Red, or White.  As part of Sickle 
Cell Awareness month, we want to raise awareness for those coping 
with Sickle Cell Disease, a silent disease that tends to go unnoticed.   
Contact: Taylor Dampeer 
 

September 30: Orange and Blue Table Talk 
You are invited to Orange and Blue Table Talk featuring University 
Departments!  Please join us on Monday September 30 at 7 pm in the 
SUB MPR to express any questions or concerns you may 
have.  Refreshments will be served. 
Contact: Student Government Association  
Read More  
 

Counseling Services Available 
Dear Lincoln Lions: Counseling Services are available Monday 
thru  Friday from 8 am - 6 pm.  Call 484 365-7244 for an appointment or 
walk-ins are welcome in Wellness Center Room 221.  After hours 
contacts: Crisis Intervention @ 610 918-2100; Domestic Violence Center 
- 24 hour Toll-Free Hotline @ 1 888 711-6270 or Download the 
WellTrack App today!  The App was developed as an interactive Self-
Help Therapy.  Register for an account with your @ lincoln.edu email 
address for full access.  Available for IPhone and Android devices. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

Course Evaluations are Open 
SACE 7-Week accelerated students, today the course evaluations are 
open. We encourage you to complete your evaluations, and provide 
honesty about what you liked and did not like in your courses. Please 
check your Lincoln university e-mail. We appreciate your feedback! 
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning   
Read More 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
 

  
  

  

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Try Outs.JPG
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/7EA0E7AA-7EDB-4B50-ACE2-02A378BB3CBA.jpeg
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/course-evaluation-info-graphic update.pdf
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar


3

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 
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